No. 9-9/99-TW/1229
Dated- 20" Dec.,2000.

Dear

Following is the statement of number of posts reserved Jor STs in your Directorate, the
number filled up and the shortfall. ~ Kindly let us know what posts are slotted to be filled up by ST
Candiates, the educational/technical qualification required so that the Directorate of Tribal
Welfare can send you the names of suitable Candidates.
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1t is also found that 7(seven) Group D posts are lying vacant which are reserved Jor Tribal

Candidates. ~fyou-eomld let me know the effort made by the Deptt. 1o fill up
these posts.

I would be greateful if the above information is sent to the undersigned within one week

Yours sincerely,
(Nutan Guha Biswas)
Shri Udayan Chakraborthy,
Director of Agriculture,
A&N Islands,

Port Blair.




